

Newtyle & Eassie Community Council

Enabling the community to grow together for positive change.

Secretary: - Kathleen Band, 9 Monteith Place, Newtyle, Blairgowrie, Perthshire. PH12 8RL

Minutes of meeting held on 6th June 2023 in The Legion Hall, Newtyle at 7.30pm

Present: - K Band, Cllr Bell, A Ashfield, H MacFarlane, R Stirton, P Small, C Matthews and L Kearney.

Apologies: - Cllr Proctor and C Strathie.

Business discussed	Taking Forward
P Small welcomed everyone to the meeting.	
Approval of minutes: Approved by C Matthews and seconded by H	
MacFarlane.	
Matters Arising	
From minutes: -	
1. <u>Community Survey</u> – we will aim to hold this on Saturday 9 th	
September in The Legion Hall. Possibly contact Samantha O'Connor	
from SSE to come along, a contact re. solar power, Kirriemuir Hub, Man	
Talk. Sustainable Kirriemuir re. defib (Cllr Bell to contact Sustainability	
Kirriemuir). We will also try and promote the Warm Spaces initiative.	
2. Participatory money originally for Sustainable Newtyle to go to The	
Legion Hall Garden Project.	
3. <u>Dog Poo bin</u> in Balkerrie – still not been erected, Mrs Small spoke to	
the contractor who has kindly agreed to put this in for us, just waiting on confirmation.	
4. <u>Youth Work</u> - no information yet.	
5. <u>Yellow lines at pub corner</u> : this has gone forward for consultation but	CS
should the trial for the school friendly zone go ahead these will be	
implemented sooner, as no consultation required.	
6. Active Travel Feasibility Survey – no results yet	Cllr
	Proctor
Agenda items numbered:	
1. School Friendly Zone – Angus Council are proposing a trial for a school	
friendly zone to encourage children to walk to school. Markers for this	
are emissions, traffic volume, traffic congestion and accidents. This will	
be implemented with the start of the new school term in August and	

trial will run for 18 months. Streets affected will be Dunarn Street, Dunarn Terrace and Old School Court, where there will be traffic	
Duparn Terrace and Old School Court, where there will be traffic	
Dunarit retrace and Old School Court, where there will be traine	
restrictions at certain times in the morning and afternoon to all traffic	
apart from residents (who can apply for a permit), carers, utility	
vehicles and delivery drivers.	
Mr Stirton has come along as a representative of the residents in these	
streets. They believe that none of the markers given apply to this area, most	
of the children currently walk to school, with the remainder that do get	
dropped off by cars do so via the school entrance on the Dundee Road.	
Mr Stirton conducted a survey of vehicles on Dunarn Street over three days	
during what will be the restricted times, results are as follows:	
Day 1 – Morning 4 vehicles Afternoon 7 vehicles	
Day 2 – Morning 4 vehicles Afternoon 5 vehicles	
Day 3 – Morning 2 vehicles Afternoon 5 vehicles	
Most of these vehicles were residents and there were also delivery vehicles	
included in the figures.	
There is to be another Stakeholders meeting held before the start date of the	Clir Bell
trial and Mr Stirton has asked to be invited to the meeting as the residents	
rep. Cllr Bell will enquire if this is possible. We have also asked if we can get	
air quality data.	
2. Complaint procedure to Angus Council – draft examples have been sent	КВ
 Complaint procedure to Angus Council – draft examples have been sent from Angus Council. These will be forwarded to members to gauge 	КВ
	КВ
from Angus Council. These will be forwarded to members to gauge	КВ
from Angus Council. These will be forwarded to members to gauge their opinion.	КВ
from Angus Council. These will be forwarded to members to gauge their opinion. A.O.C.B.	КВ
from Angus Council. These will be forwarded to members to gauge their opinion. A.O.C.B. 1. <u>Community garden project in The Legion Hall</u> – they are looking for	КВ
from Angus Council. These will be forwarded to members to gauge their opinion. A.O.C.B. 1. <u>Community garden project in The Legion Hall</u> – they are looking for volunteers before they can take this project any further.	КВ
 from Angus Council. These will be forwarded to members to gauge their opinion. A.O.C.B. 1. <u>Community garden project in The Legion Hall</u> – they are looking for volunteers before they can take this project any further. 2. We are to hold a Coffee Morning in the Legion Hall on Saturday 29th 	КВ
 from Angus Council. These will be forwarded to members to gauge their opinion. A.O.C.B. 1. <u>Community garden project in The Legion Hall</u> – they are looking for volunteers before they can take this project any further. 2. We are to hold a Coffee Morning in the Legion Hall on Saturday 29th July to raise funds for a new defibrillator box. 	KB
 from Angus Council. These will be forwarded to members to gauge their opinion. A.O.C.B. 1. Community garden project in The Legion Hall – they are looking for volunteers before they can take this project any further. 2. We are to hold a Coffee Morning in the Legion Hall on Saturday 29th July to raise funds for a new defibrillator box. 3. C Matthews suggested that a 'What's On' in the village can be created to stop clashes of events with other organisations. 	KB
 from Angus Council. These will be forwarded to members to gauge their opinion. A.O.C.B. 1. Community garden project in The Legion Hall – they are looking for volunteers before they can take this project any further. 2. We are to hold a Coffee Morning in the Legion Hall on Saturday 29th July to raise funds for a new defibrillator box. 3. C Matthews suggested that a 'What's On' in the village can be created to stop clashes of events with other organisations. 4. Cllr Bell informed us that there were a spate of oil thefts 	KB
 from Angus Council. These will be forwarded to members to gauge their opinion. A.O.C.B. 1. Community garden project in The Legion Hall – they are looking for volunteers before they can take this project any further. 2. We are to hold a Coffee Morning in the Legion Hall on Saturday 29th July to raise funds for a new defibrillator box. 3. C Matthews suggested that a 'What's On' in the village can be created to stop clashes of events with other organisations. 	KB
 from Angus Council. These will be forwarded to members to gauge their opinion. A.O.C.B. 1. Community garden project in The Legion Hall – they are looking for volunteers before they can take this project any further. 2. We are to hold a Coffee Morning in the Legion Hall on Saturday 29th July to raise funds for a new defibrillator box. 3. C Matthews suggested that a 'What's On' in the village can be created to stop clashes of events with other organisations. 4. Cllr Bell informed us that there were a spate of oil thefts 	KB